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Champagne, Rick

" From: Adrian, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 2:19 PM
To: Champagne, Rick
Subject: AJR request
Attachments: Lovell. Michael. UWM.doc
Rick -

| apologize if you should not be receiving this; if that is the case | hope you can forward it to the drafter who would put this
together.

Rep. Pasch would like to have drafted an AJR to honor the new chancellor at UWM. Attached is the language for the
resolution.

If you have any other questions, please feei free to contact me.
Thanks —
Scott Adrian

Office of Rep. Sandy Pasch
227 Assembly District

Lovell. Michael.U
WM.doc (29 KB)...



WHEREAS, Michael R. Lovell, Ph.D., was confirmed as Chancellor of the University of
Wisconsin-Milwaukee by the UW System Board of Regents on May 2, 2011; and

WHEREAS, Chancellor Lovell joined UWM in 2008 as Dean of the College of
Engineering & Applied Science and a Professor of Mechanical Engineering; and

WHEREAS, since his arrival on the UWM campus, Chancellor Lovell has been named a
State of Wisconsin Distinguished Professor, a designation by the University of Wisconsin
System that recognizes and supports professorships in areas of vital or emerging
significance to the state; and

WHEREAS, one of Chancellor Lovell’s most significant accomplishments since joining
UWM includes helping create the Wisconsin Energy Research Consortium, a historic
partnership among UW-Milwaukee, Marquette University, Milwaukee School Of
Engineering, UW-Madison, and regional power and energy industries; and

WHEREAS, as a professor and interim chancellor since October 1, 2010, Chancellor
Lovell has guided the university to a 250 percent increase in research expenditures and 88
percent increase in research awards; and

WHEREAS, Chancellor Lovell celebrated his inauguration as the eighth chancellor in the
history of UW-Milwaukee on October 14, 2011; and

WHEREAS, through his hard work and dedication, Chancellor Lovell will guide the
University of Wisconsin — Milwaukee to new heights and focus the faculty and staff to
make a difference through their teaching and research on the challenges facing our
region, state, nation, and world; now, therefore be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, that the Wisconsin legislature
commends Chancellor Michael Lovell as he begins his new assignment and wishes him
continued success in teaching our new state leaders in how to serve others and make a
positive difference for our community.
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2011 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: commending Michael R. Lovell as Chancellor of the University of

Wisconsin-Milwaukee.

Whereas, Michael R. Lovell, Ph.D., was confirmed as Chancellor of the
University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee by the University of Wisconsin System Board
of Regents on May 2, 2011; and

Whereas, since his arrival on the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee campus,
Chancellor Lovell has been named a State of Wisconsin Distinguished Professor, a
designation by the University of Wisconsin System that recognizes and supports
professorships in areas of vital or emerging significance to the state; and

Whereas, one of Chancellor Lovell’s most significant accomplishments since
joining the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee includes helping crgte the
Wisconsin Energy Research Consortium, a historic partnership among University of

Wisconsin-Milwaukee, Marquette University, Milwaukee School @f Engineering,

University of Wisconsin-Madison, and regional power and energy industries; and




2011 - 2012 Legislature -2- LR%X’(Z;@(

Whereas, gas a professor and interim chancellor since October 1, 2010,
Chancellor Lovell has guided the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee to a 250
percent increase in research expenditures and 88 percent increase in research
awards; and

Whereas, Chancellor Lovell celebrated his inauguration as the eighth
chancellor in the history of University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee on October 14, 2011;
and

Whereas, through his hard work and dedication, Chancellor Lovell will guide
the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee to new heights and focus the faculty and
staff to make a difference through their teaching and rejjzarch on the challenges
facing our region, state, nation, and world; now, therefore/ be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the Wisconsin
legislature commends Chancellor Michael Lovell as he begins his new assignment
and wishes him continued success in teaching our new state leaders in how to serve

others and make a positive difference for our community.

(END)
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~ Champagne, Rick

From: Ludwig, Frederic
Sent:  Thursday, October 20, 2011 12:06 PM

To: Champagne, Rick
Subject: quick change to LRB 11-3265/1 (UW-M Chancellor)
Hi Rick,

We have a real quick change on LRB-3265/1 (commending UW-Milwaukee chancellor):

P.2, lines 1-4
Whereas, as dean of the UWM College of Engineering & Applied Science from 2008 to 2010, Chancellor Lovell
guided the college to a 250 percent increase in research expenditures and nearly a 350 percent increase in

philanthropic support; and
Thanks for getting the resolution together so quickly. We certainly appreciate it.

Fred

Fred Ludwig

Office of State Representative Sandy Pasch
608.266.7671 0

888.534.0022 tf

608.282.3622 f

10/20/2011
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

Whereas, one of Chancellor Lovell's most significant accomplishments since
joining the University of Wisconsin—-Milwaukee includes helping to create the
Wisconsin Energy Research Consortium, a historic partnership among University of
Wisconsin-Milwaukee, Marquette University, Milwaukee School of Engineering,

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
the University of Wisconsin—-Milwaukee to new heights and focus the faculty and
staff to make a difference through their teaching and research on the challenges
facing our region, state, nation, and world; now, therefore, be it

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
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Whereas, as dean of the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee College of
Engineering and Applied Science from 2008 to 2010, Chancellor Lovell guided the
college to a 250 percent increase in research expenditures and nearly a 350 percent

v
philanthropig; and
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
joining the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee includes helping to create the
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

<

college to a 250 percent increase in research expenditures and nearly a 350 percent
philanthropic support; and

Whereas, Chancellor Lovell celebrated his inauguration as the eighth

¥

chancellor in the history of University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee on October 14, 2011;
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and

Whereas, through his hard work and dedication, Chancellor Lovell will guide
the Univw of Wisconsin-Milwaukee to new heights and focus the facult}; it

) 5 tndewds

staly/to make a difference through their teaching and research on the challenges
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



Parisi, Lori

From: Rep.Pasch

Sent:  Thursday, October 20, 2011 3:20 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3265/3 Topic: New chancellor at UWM

Please Jacket LRB 11-3265/3 for the ASSEMBLY.

10/20/2011




